

Dr Martin De Saulles

2010



Head of Division of Information Management, University of Brighton, Watts Building, Lewes Road, Brighton BN2 4GJ, United Kingdom

+44 (0)1273 643503

mrd@brighton.ac.uk

<http://www.mdesaulles.net>

SUMMARY

I am Head of the Division of Information Management at the University of Brighton where I carry out research and teach in the areas of knowledge management and innovations in the online environment. My work as an information manager and technology analyst combined with an MSc and DPhil in technology and innovation policy inform my research into the Internet and its effects on the information sector.

EDUCATION

HND Business and Finance, Salford College of Technology, 1986

BA (Hons) Library and Information Studies, University of Brighton, 1992

MSc Science and Technology Policy, University of Sussex, 1993

DPhil Innovation and Technology Policy, University of Sussex, 2000

EXPERIENCE

2003 – present: *Principal Lecturer*, University of Brighton

2002 – 2003: *Data Market Development Manager*, Royal Mail

2000 – 2002: *Managing Director*, Researcha Ltd

1999 – 2000: *Senior Analyst*, Analysys Publications Ltd

1993 – 1997 & 1998 – 1999: *Information Manager*, Mercer Management Consulting

1997 – 1998: *Marie Curie Research Fellow*, University of Brussels

1986 – 1987: *Media Planner & Buyer*, J Walter Thompson

ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

Chelin, J., De Saulles, M. 2009. Beyond Google: helping library and information professionals work with the Google generation. *Proceedings of the 10th Annual Conference of the Subject Centre for Information and Computer Sciences*, 25 – 27 August, p85-89 (ISBN 978 – 0-9559676-6-5)

De Saulles, M. 2008. The future of information work: designing library and information courses for the digital age. *Legal Information Management*, Vol. 8, No. 4, pp267-270

De Saulles, M. 2007. When public meets private: conflicts in information policy. *Info*, Vol. 9, No. 6, pp10-16

De Saulles, M. 2007. e-Government and patterns of innovation in the public sector. *Proceedings of the 7th European Conference on E-Government*, 21-22 June, p111 - 116 (ISBN 1-905305-45-2)

De Saulles, M. 2007. Information literacy amongst UK SMEs: an information policy gap. *Aslib Proceedings*, Vol. 59, No. 1, pp68-79

De Saulles, M. 2006. e-Government in an open access world. *Proceedings of the 6th European Conference on E-Government*, 27-28 April, p97 - 102 (ISBN 1-905305-18-4)

De Saulles, M. 2005. e-Government and the re-use of public sector information. *Proceedings of the 5th European Conference on E-Government*, 16-17 June, p121-126 (ISBN 1-905305-01-X)

De Saulles, M. 2004. [Review of the book, Information systems and the economics of innovation] in *Technovation* 24, 1 (2004), pp. 82-83.

De Saulles, M. 2000. *Innovation Within the Service Sector: the use of interactive networks by retailers*, DPhil thesis, Science Policy Research Unit, University of Sussex

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

De Saulles, M. 2010. "A decade of revolution", *Library and Information Gazette*, 14 January, p1-2

De Saulles, M. 2008. "Never too small to join the party", *Information World Review*, September, p10-12

De Saulles, M. 2007. "Beware the host with handcuffs", *Information World Review*, December, p41-42

De Saulles, M. 2007. Charting a new course: the future of information work, *FreePint Newsletter*, 11 October, p12-14

De Saulles, M. 2007. You devised it, now it's time to apply, *Library and Information Gazette*, 4 May, p12

De Saulles, M. 2006. Get to know your blogs and wikis, *Library and Information Gazette*, 14 July, p3

De Saulles, M. 2005. The law clinic, *Brighton Evening Argus*, 15 November, p16

De Saulles, M., Hopkins, M. 2000. *Next Generation Networks: delivering services for SMEs*, Cambridge: Analysys (ISBN 1 871953 91 X)

De Saulles, M., Lakelin, P. 1999. *Business-to-Business Ecommerce: opportunities for network operators*, Cambridge: Analysys (ISBN 1 871953 898)

TALKS/PRESENTATIONS

2010. *Uses of Web 2.0*, AOSEC Learning Resource Centres Network Meeting, Sparsholt College, 28 April 2010. (Slides available [HERE](#))

2010. *The Portable Panopticon: morality and mobile technologies*, 1st ETICA Conference, Rovira i Virgili University, Tarragona, Spain, 13 April 2010 (Slides available [HERE](#))

2008. *Web 2.0: where are we, where are we going?*, ARLIS Workshop, Chelsea College of Art and Design, 12 September 2008. (Slides available [HERE](#))

2008. *The Future of Information Work: Course Development in Library/Information Departments*, BIALL Annual Study Conference and Exhibition,

Dublin, 13 June 2008. (Slides available [HERE](#))

2008. *Web 2.0: Fools Gold or Yellow Brick Road?* BIAL Annual Study Conference and Exhibition, Dublin, 12 June 2008. (Slides available [HERE](#))

2007. *Web 2.0 in Your Library*, talk to Sussex sub-branch of CILIP South East, Hastings, 7 November 2007. (Slides available [HERE](#)) (MP3 recording of talk [HERE](#))

2005. *When FOI Met PSI: Opportunities and Challenges*, CIPFA's Better Governance Forum workshop, Edinburgh, 22 November 2005.

2005. *When FOI Met PSI: Opportunities and Challenges*, CIPFA's Better Governance Forum workshop, London, 13 September 2005.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

External examiner at City University, London (2008 - 2011)

Member of Organising Committee, European Conference on E-Government 2008, Lausanne, Switzerland

Associate Member of Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals (CILIP)

Member of Special Libraries Association (SLA)

Member of UK Electronic Information Group (UKeiG)